Addendum #2 - 

ATTACHMENT E
MASTER Q & A FORM

PROJECT: LIBRARY SECURITY GUARD SERVICES RFP
	Master Q&A 
	Any questions regarding this Request for Proposals should be submitted according to the process outlined below.  The City will make every effort to answer within two (2) days of receiving the questions.



	
	

	Q&A Process
	1. Prepare questions or concerns on the template provided.

2. Complete the table in full, providing a date for each question and a section of the RFP to reference (if applicable). 

3. Submit the completed form via email to Mary Murphrey at murphreym@ci.billings.mt.us.  Attach associated documents as necessary.

Please contact Mary Murphrey with any questions regarding this process.



	#
	Date
	Reference Section
	Question or Comment
	City Response

	1
	5/6/2011
	Attachment

A
	How are we to respond correctly to Attachment A?  Line by Line within the document, or a separate document?
	Line by line within your proposal. 

	2
	5/6/2011
	N/A
	Who is the Incumbent
	Per City policy a Records Request Form will need to be completed. 

	3
	5/6/11
	N/A
	What is the current bill rate?
	Per City policy a Records Request Form will need to be completed. 

	4
	5/6/11
	N/A
	What is the current pay rate?
	Guards are employed by the Security Company. 


Questions from: _Scott Jacobs_Company:
 _American Patriot Security____ 

Email Address: _sjacobs@americanpatriotsecurity.com_________________

	5
	5/6/11
	N/A
	What is the prevailing wage?
	See addendum #1 – page 12 of Prevailing Wage Rates for Nonconstruction Services 2011 (District 8).  

	6
	5/6/11
	N/A
	Are we able to roll over the existing guards?
	The Guards are employed by the Security Company.

	7
	5/6/11
	Pg, 7 of 15 Section 5 Scope of Work
	How would the City prefer the random after hour patrols be documented?  and communicated back to the facility?
	Random checks documented through submission of daily reports. 


